
1 eLK O"'c/al Flllng****1017/2011 9:40 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,. PS c-I' -oyy £0-00- £J:; 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, October 07,20119:25 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/7/20119:24:00 AM 
Docket Number: 1 00458-E I 
Filename I Path: 100458.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins IS'
Commission Deputy Clerk II FAxlE:O r 

Office of the General Counsel 11 
Florida Public Service Commission fY141 "t1'J .... /' 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 £",14-1 Let> .... 17 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bccW;charlottefl. com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County I coc(iltco.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County I CasWeb(a)co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County Coli ierClerk(iltCollierClerk. com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk(iltclerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbcc@miamidade.gov Yes 

• County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock(iltmonroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@Clerk,indian-river,org Yes 

RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County idinneen(iltco.volusia.fl.us Yes 

Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman(iltfpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOt) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

Printed on 101712011 at 5:13:38 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 243278) 


Attachments: 07358-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

101712011 




1 cLle OffIcIal Flllng****9112/2011 12:38 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 25C-I) .. 0581 - PA&- n 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 201112:39 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9112/201112:37:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100458-EI 
Filename I Path: 100458.paaorder.082311.agenda.doc 

I()or{~-r/ 

FPSC, Cll{ CORRESPONDENCE 

~Adrninistrativell P,uticsD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. J)!IB 4 7-IQ 
0lS1RIBUTION: 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING ACCURALS FOR NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II f/txt-r'J ---- /("
Office of the General Counsel IV 
Florida Public Service Commission 1:P ~}1 (vIAJLifO ­ I.
Tel: (850) 413-6630 e\ eO C.... 

t/lJA1L~ - If 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458 


ADDRESS 
PARTY INCOMPANY EMAIL 
NAME MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bccralcharlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.o~ Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns CounJy coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasW et:!@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerls.@CollierClerk.com Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County c1erJs@lcJerk.indian-river.o~ Yes 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company 

jdinnee~co.volusia.f1.us 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) NoJohn.Butler@fpl.com 

Printed on 911212011 at 5:06:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =696648) 

Attachments: 06536-11.pdf 

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

9/12/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
i 

I 

I 

• 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0fj 

ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
lohn.Butler@fpl.com 

No 
No 

,.. IhtxiSJ 
f11A-I/.. c-O o 
£#11t1 Leo - ;;Z 
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j DISTRmUTION: ______.
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RECEIVED--FPSC 

State of Florida 11 AUG 11 AM 11- 5"JIuhltt$:erfrit;e CII~ . If 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOUUVm-' fll"! fSSiON 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 C E R K 

DATE: August 11,2011 

TO; OfficeofCommissionClerk(Cole~.L. ~ ~ 

FROM: Division of Economic Reg~on (Hi~. Bulecza-Banks,·JWuys, c.:~~etti. 
NFranklin, L'Amoreaux, P. L~ester. Maurey, Salnova, Sprin~ (t- W

Vr'\l Office of the General Counsel (KlanCke)Q(it..-~Q..., N!:> (J!!!!t-

RE: Docket No. 100458-EI - Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning 
study, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 08/23/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\100458.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Nuclear Decommissioning 

Decommissioning involves the process of dismantling and removing materials and 
equipment that are no longer used and useful but which remain following retirement of the 
nuclear generating unit. While the definition does not include the removal and disposal of spent 
fuel, on-site storage facilities for spent fuel are included. Decommissioning changes the 
licensing status of the nuclear power plant site from operational to possession-only, and possibly, 
at some future date, to unrestricted use. 

Do::u~r~T Nt.:H8£.R-CA~t 

U5 6 6 8 AUG II = 
FPSC-COHHISSIOH CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 870504) 

Attachments: 05668-11. pdf 

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

8/1112011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EXAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

EOUARW E. BALBIS 
RONALO A. BRISE 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

December 15,2010 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FI, 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 100458-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning 
study, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on December 13,2010, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Office ofCenera1 Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more 

Ofice of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wrbsite: hnp:lhvww.floridapse.eom Interne1 E-mail: contarr@psr.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

~ ,-­
Section 1 - Office of Commission C1e 

Docket No. l004S8-EI Date Docketed: j.l/13/Z010 Tit1e: Petition for approva1 of 1010 nuclear decommissioning study,
by F10rida Power &Light Company. 

Company: F10rida Power & Light Company ~t.C~K -. CORRE~PONDENCE 
_i\dmIDlStratwe_PartJe8 CODsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. .l299:Y7-/0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Officia1 FlJing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedu1e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Modu1e A7(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff 
 W Current CASR revision 1eve1 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8.Staff Counse1 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

124. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiQnments for hearinQ 30. 

and/or decidinQ this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fiJed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 	3 - Chalrman (QWP1etes Asslgnments are as f0110ws: 

- earmg 0 cer sH ffj ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

I I I I I 

Approved: 
Date: 

Where pane1s are asslgned the sen lor CommlSS10ner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

aSSigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 



l.ase ASS19nmenl: ana ::,cneau 11n9 Kecor. rage .1 0 T .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100458-EI Date Docketed: 12/13/2010 Title: Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning study. 
by Florida Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA ClK (EeR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD sse 

Section 2 - orR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SQlEDflLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
rr IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

PrQgram Moduli A7(b) 

Staff Assignment~ 
Due Dates 


OPR Staff D Higgins 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
( Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
MCicchetti D Dowds NONE 03/31/2011 
C Hinton, P lee 

1. Revised CASR Due 
2. 


S Ollila 
 3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun~il C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs Ill. 

.12. 
13 

1 .14. 
: 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

!22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hear i ng 0ff'lcer()s Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

J X I I I.Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

per fellCO] t' C £D"'J, nA In7'\ ..__ 

I 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket NO. 100458-EI Date Docketed: 12/13/2010 Title: 	 Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning study,
by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I I I 	

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I 1 I 

Prehearinq Officer 

Approved: 

Date: 03/14/2011 t 


PrQgram Module A7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff o Higgins [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bul@cza-Banks D Buvs 
MCicchetti D Dowds 1. Review Study Comlete 
K Franklin, C Hinton 2. Revised CASR Due 
M L'Amreaux, P Lee 3. 
P Lester, N Salnova 4. 
MSpringer 5. 

6. 
7. 

StiJff Q;~unsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1412011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 ff'lcer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlss10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

SAME 
03/3112011 

Current 

06/03/2011 
06/17/2011 

I 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 100458-EI Date Docketed: 1211312010 Title: Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decolllllissioning study, 
by Florida Power &light Company. 

Company: Florida Power &light Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(no" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me Schedu 1 e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A7(b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Higgins ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
M Cicchetti D Dowds 3/2011 
K Franklin 

I. Review Study Complete 
2. Staff Recolllllendation 


M l'Amoreaux, P lee 
 3. Agenda 

P lester, N Sal nova 
 4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 

M Springer 
 5. Consummating Order if No Protest 

6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

RecOIIIIIended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .A.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 07113/2011 36. 

37. I 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. I 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off"lcer( ) s Prehearlng Off"lcer 
Commi ssioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

COlllllissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/13/2011 \ 
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